Adrian Sanders MP

el

HOUSE OF COMMONS
LONDON SWI1A 0AA

Sara Winter

Ofcom

Riverside House

2a Southwark Bridge Road
London SE1 9HA

Dear Sara Winter
I am responding to Ofcom’s consultation regarding audio description.

A number of blind and partially sighted constituents have contacted me regarding this
and they unanimously support option 2, to increase the minimum number of audio

described programmes to 20%.

They cite the invaluable benefit audio description brings to their enjoyment of
television and more substantial provision would greatly enhance this.

Yours /incerely

Wes%:’vinster Office: House of Commons, London SWIA 0AA Tel No: 0207 219 2390
Fax No: 0207 219 1128 Web Site: www.adriansanders. ory

Whilst Adrian Sanders MP will treat as confidential any personal information you pass on, he will allow staff and
volunteers to sce this if it is needed to help and advise you. He may pass on all or some of the information to
agengcies, such as the DSS, Inland Revenue or the Local Council if this is necessary to help with your case. He may
wish to write to you for time to time on- issues that you might find of interest. Please let him know if you do not

want to be contacted for this purpose.



